L}
Sulomission No. |

W Agriculture,

ﬂgf Food and the Marine

Q‘ﬁ Department of

An Roinn’

Talmhaiochta,
Bia agus Mara

19" September, 2013

Ms. Bea Claydon

Programme Officer . ma" pfotectiOn
ironme O
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resogrce Use E‘w“o_n Agency .

"EPA PO Box 3000 9 3 SEP 2013
Johnstown Castle Estate

Wexford

" Your Ref: W0285-01
&

. . &
Re: Waste Licence Application: Bio Agrigas Ltd, N ewﬁ\wn, The Downs, Mullingar, Co.
Westmeath. NS

Dear Ms. Claydon, ‘QO*

&
I refer to your recent correspondence :o%g\iggﬂmg the above.
In addition to satisfying the requiremoqﬁ?Qs of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations
as implemented by EPA, the oper@ﬁ)ns proposed and the receipt/discharge of waste materials

shall be regulated, as appropriat; by the following:

e Animal By-Products Regulations (Commission Regulation (EC) No. 1069/2009)

¢ Regulations and Guidelines pursuant to the Nitrates Directive 91/676/EEC, the Water
Framework Directive 2000/60/EC and Groundwater Directives 2006/118/EC
as implemented by the Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine.

Yours sincerely,

ACEED

Noel O’ Connor

Climate Change Section

An Roinn Talmhaiochta, Eastét Chaisledn Sheonach Johnstown Castle Estate  Telephone +353 {0)53 916 3400
Bia agus Mara Contae Loch Gorman Co. Wexford b Fax +353 (0)53 914 2839
Department of Agriculture, Eire Ireland info@agriculture.gov.ie

Food and the Marine www.agriculture.gov.ie

EPA Export 23-09-2013:23:58:52




